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Palbitska, Ashley

From: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 3:42 PM
To: alison.labowicz@flocksafety.com
Cc: michael.hutton@flocksafety.com; scurran@cityhpil.com; jolson@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: INV 30176 Clairfication

Thanks Alison. 
 
Bill 
 

William Bonaguidi 

Deputy Chief of Police 

 
Police Department 
1677 Old Deerfield Road 

Highland Park, Illinois 60035 
 

911: Emergency 
847.432.7730: Non-Emergency  

847.926.1764: Direct 
 

wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com 
cityhpil.com 

 
 

 

From: Alison Labowicz <alison.labowicz@flocksafety.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 3:18 PM 
To: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com> 
Cc: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Olson, Jennifer 
<jolson@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: Re: INV 30176 Clairfication 

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

  

Good evening,   
 
Please see the invoice attached,  I added the service dates into the notes section of the invoice.  
 
Thank you, 
Alison Labowicz  
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On Tue, Jan 30, 2024 at 3:13 PM Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com> wrote: 

Hi again Alison, 

  

My Finance Department is asking for a minor update to the invoice. Can you denote that it was for 
2023? 

  

Thanks, 

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

 

  

  

From: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 1:04 PM 
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To: Alison Labowicz <alison.labowicz@flocksafety.com> 
Cc: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Olson, Jennifer 
<jolson@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: RE: INV 30176 Clairfication 

  

Hi Alison, 

  

Even though we currently only have 14 cameras up and running, not the 17 listed on invoice number 
INV-30176, we will pay the full amount of $46,249.86 with the expectation of the $45,000 credit 
toward year one of our five year agreement. I’m working with our Finance Department to process the 
payment promptly. 

  

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 9:33 AM 
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> 
Cc: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: Re: INV 30176 Clairfication 

  

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

  

Yes, that is correct.   

  

Please let me know if you have any questions.  

  

Thank you, 

Alison Labowicz 

47-336-1367 

  

On Tue, Jan 23, 2024 at 9:54 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote: 

Alison, 

So I understand this correctly, if we pay the total invoice for $46,249.86, we will be credited $45,000 off the first year 
of our five‐year contract? 

  

Sean 

  

Sean Curran 

Investigations Sergeant 
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1707 St Johns Avenue 

Highland Park, Illinois 60035 

  

847/926-1119 

scurran@cityhpil.com 

cityhpil.com 

 

  

  

From: Alison Labowicz <alison.labowicz@flocksafety.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 3:26 PM 
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com> 
Subject: Re: INV 30176 Clairfication 

  

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

  

Good afternoon,   

  

Please see the invoice attached.  

  

Thank you, 

Alison Labowicz  

  

On Mon, Jan 22, 2024 at 4:25 PM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote: 

Pay what invoice? Nothing is attached.  

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
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 2:28 PM 
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com> 
Subject: INV 30176 Clairfication 

  

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

  

Good afternoon,   

  

After speaking internally and figuring out the best option forward without having to go to City Council we 
came to the conclusion of paying this outstanding invoice currently, and your 5 year deal year 1 will be 
credited $45k due to your original contract was signed as service dates begin at Last Camera Validation and 
since that is not installed yet, your service dates have not begun.  

  

Please let me know if you have any questions.  

  

Thank you, 

Alison Labowicz 

470-336-1367 

  
 



7

  

--  

 

Alison Labowicz 
Billing Specialist  

 

    

 

4703361367   flocksafety.com 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 

  

--  

Alison Labowicz  

Billing Specialist  

 

 
 

  

--  

Alison Labowicz  

Billing Specialist  

 

 
 
 
--  
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Alison Labowicz  
Billing Specialist  

 



From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Flock
To: thansen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Account Reset Requested
Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 8:45:37 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Hello Trevor Hansen,

Your Flock password for account:  has been reset as per your request.

Please click here to reset your password.

This link will expire in 24 hours.

If you did not request this, please ignore this email.

Thanks,
Flock

mailto:hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
mailto:hello@flocksafety.com
mailto:thansen@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fprod-flock.auth0.com%2fu%2freset-verify%3fticket%3d2Uj5J4Gk2uX2AgxOpZLEj7X5ugFzpVQs%23&c=E,1,LdGpFblaFFJBLHsLc-JFp9b72wB7l5JuCOaLeJChbIL2f-8-j-fB4qhnCZqcS-xXJIFP42TAg_DhLThM2Ok4XBORXIedAqPzxwMRsNyDbVkgOfyoS1tjcaw,&typo=1


From: Flock Safety
To: wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
Subject: You’re Invited: Flock Safety Quarterly Product Update
Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 9:02:54 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

View in Browser  |  Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety Logo

mailto:info@flocksafety.com
mailto:wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQ_wPB0uCKOsQENIW3zDT9eYO19qSaO5pR8roRv0qnJvZVkHkP6Wnz5mNo506WCfA2_BspsXY%3d&c=E,1,qQLKH8ou6vr_w8mJnFzOt7PIukH7iN4Z8li-7nYE5JMQh3DjAbd_UZiFniChT6Ox8lw4fWc6VFz9ctveumGayKwvVpuzeQPq40pz6qfSJ0HAhfnQJQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQ_wPB0v-G7wv0tIbCfRuL6c88OET-WzaKdsSIroh-7MYsrENG8Rrqil-qzzvFqzDHVID53Rc%3d&c=E,1,NXZqpVQhcTegsLD_cY7FHXqYL7iL3-iNDRFoqRqpHkzG-3FfoXu6n50hwbfTfni9k-pdgSc76QsLpyVezutKYzKaPzrFfh1d9hOarG8mHE8R_AU,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQ_wPB0kIoinM_DV7T-VutygRGkmFBLCxLrqAgk1T4Jk98QQvD2S2SAZjIIRhWD4Pv9TAT_70%3d&c=E,1,0IkBMupTQ3cLBfxwSy0qax_ot85wdt6e2sXDF2wO7xE-ACLjOad99fFnssAgj8oghKIRCRio1I2umaFyaRNBgwOWslbLwwQO1yULlJh6k1uMFWFtTVa1u3JYz4hJ&typo=1


Flock Safety

In law enforcement's fast-paced environment, having accurate information delivered
quickly can make all the difference when responding to critical situations. 

Join us to learn from CEO Garrett Langley and VP of Product Abraham Alvarez – at our
upcoming product launch on February 13th at 1 p.m. ET / 10 a.m. PT – how Flock Safety
is developing new technology to address these challenges head-on.

REGISTER NOW

Why Attend?

Bridge the gaps in the 911 call response chain. Learn how your agency can reduce
the uncertainty and risk officers face when walking into high-stakes situations.

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQ_wPB0pFFyDZy1m6zFTU07wdOULtGgbbYi9mbxO717rATCYavowvGP8CxSqEllpomvBie12s%3d&c=E,1,iNu2MUHDPwoePCdtfP-PEMXbQVa-KtBDws4kMGreb4of8PzVbx2-iI7M2_rMuwYdYemz9wOBc0RdMOyvhMyF994jxb1UbushTeYmKr6nNFiainX6&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQ_wPB0pFFyDZy1m6zFTU07wdOULtGgbbYi9mbxO717rATCYavowvGP8CxSqEllpomvBie12s%3d&c=E,1,iYUdJdly37umhum1tRHDlwfjp1C8NT7g5GRqOmN--MUtpoFEIMQsaf_0mXQr9TIKjwqnd4GQhgE-CcbCYAr5UKHLxGI5QbFbFuauYzUDcYa52s2Qr385FRY,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQ_wPB0pFFyDZy1m6zFTU07wdOULtGgbbYi9mbxO717rATCYavowvGP8CxSqEllpomvBie12s%3d&c=E,1,1ksFEN28w0UkTdE9TB26_n-lgDpPyJeDlanHDM4eBl48aJjpQJ8LVH0d6C6PPMf15DWfqTmyxZ6c6SJPoNsFAxm6ONm0lW-GR58OvbWYnkwZ8U1HK_WQVPAS&typo=1


See demos of new features inspired by you. We've listened to your feedback and
improved our product to serve you better. Alongside our larger announcement, we'll
showcase dozens of new features for the web app and mobile app developed in
collaboration with real customers – designed to deliver actionable insights, while
improving efficiency and public safety outcomes for your community.

Share success and grow your network with ease. What if you could transform Flock
data into case clearance reports that help you secure future technology investments?
What if you could purchase community camera streams risk-free? We’ll discuss new
solutions that have you covered.

Don't miss this opportunity to equip your agency with tools that address your most
pressing challenges. Join us to see how we can help you enhance your response
effectiveness and officer safety. 

P.S. Can't make it? Register anyway! We'll send over a recording post-event, ensuring
you don't miss a beat.

Flock Safety 
1170 Howell Mill Rd NW, Suite 210 

Atlanta, Georgia 30318, United States 

This email was sent to wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time. 

Copyright © 2024 Flock Safety. All rights reserved.
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From: Flock Safety
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: You’re Invited: Flock Safety Quarterly Product Update
Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 9:03:01 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

View in Browser  |  Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety Logo

mailto:info@flocksafety.com
mailto:gneukirch@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQ_wPTPIWoWdDFdj7F-qEBgSRnbRgmNhOfNFvEwPPLAvUGXrltlwkAt-D06MieOhrzfB_xEko%3d&c=E,1,OKc2v81waaQG1c1SD89xeurEtDioHvJdtxBM4KG_WoWxKqV0r8VJADLLJm_asJmEUVI8Y3SQQhkt1oUdDrMWL3NwtYxGjaG3q21rioAqr-NFtGTMUQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQ_wPTPMnVILVKD-uGfizfNzlY3fa07YBuFlKUQj-9jttyNwfB9d8xLh9J4iUGBbx8sQLV0u8%3d&c=E,1,cn1Ze9gKJJo989D_SwEqu_FIREjRwfU2HiI1iDgbBh9SEDqvTOOXgBcLrwe1T90G8tQ22wrx37H-VOr8fvTAGxHXUafMBV9KGbhG6OAtd75v&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGQ_wPTPFRAD4tDG8AnG43petN89LvCd5LX0kYWl3jD-LJabNhCctEGlHOwnbLZUg4s8U4DoMI%3d&c=E,1,-XotaXzTYzFipgz-HDFYDi_emF70VeDsQJj-gufRaJBitCK1sqq9wU4XZW6ZyQ_za7C1q4FBecos6k4jNgYgli-gLyM2x8-PTtfOE-RaL8ohFTqelQ,,&typo=1


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

This email was sent to gneukirch@cityhpil.com.
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
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From: michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Highland Park PD Please Join Us for the Flock Safety User Adoption Webinar!
Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 7:47:59 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Hello! 

I wanted to personally invite you to our webinar focused on helping you boost the adoption
of the Flock Safety system within your organization. 

Increased adoption by your users will have a direct impact on the number of crimes solved
in your community. Come learn from several agencies about how they maintain high
adoption across their Flock Safety users. 

REGISTER HERE!

We look forward to seeing you there!

Thank you,

Mike Hutton 
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Flock Safety

In law enforcement's fast-paced environment, having accurate information delivered
quickly can make all the difference when responding to critical situations. Understanding
this, we invite you to our upcoming product launch. 

Join us on February 13th at 1 p.m. ET / 10 a.m. PT for our virtual product launch with
speakers CEO Garrett Langley and VP of Product Abraham Alvarez. 

REGISTER NOW

We will cover: 

How your agency can reduce the uncertainty and risk officers face when walking into
high-stakes situations

New web and mobile app features developed in collaboration with real customers and
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designed to deliver actionable insights
New solutions that will help you share success and grow your network with ease

Join us to see how we can help you enhance your response effectiveness and officer
safety.

P.S. Can't make it? Go ahead and register, and we'll send you the recording after the
event
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

This email was sent to ischennum@cityhpil.com.
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
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﻿
I will be out of the office through I will be out of the office through Thrusday February 8, 2024 and will have
limited access to my email.  If you require immediate assistance, please contact the Police Department
Communications Center at 847-432-7730 and you will be directed to the appropriate person to assist you. Thank
you.
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

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHftFcs1HV7OO37PNWZ23LZ9Y-z1UKWKqBRMug18RZW2X0i8HUv-Nq6MJND-VhV-JzD4ru6o%3d&c=E,1,K6UBowX-c8eKy1JPLDuo9AjBqZeixdbz0vsmliOV0SpYSfneIbN-t1R_WZVxViFpQpKLegM9NORa2mpvgraED6SQfn7Z01iaPUfhaCgNeWhalVY0cpaKMcY90yKK&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHftFcs1HV7OO37PNWZ23LZ9Y-z1UKWKqBRMug18RZW2X0i8HUv-Nq6MJND-VhV-JzD4ru6o%3d&c=E,1,5C8H1jj9RzsZqG-whnVAWhC9JKCZr7DssM2gU0zHPYZVvW3TmRSywQeWUrD78k5towWBzaLXF6fTSpwnJI2MoSvP-rlNAN2NghEJaM6t&typo=1


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

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfuKGrbI3UrdbHHAm9jqg4AOw7p_V32w3NfYq2H-hamR0e9V-b7M5sLgAhFG7SBtYe3fTWk%3d&c=E,1,QyhR_xO9C8DkFp1HG0aioqC2pWd7wVXYV3GjB6SNfcGqaJLirF_HDl2LGQfGCeptpIgrQ3Iin1x118YyFMD9NjeEN7hSftwCQpqXX59yoVPMmNk,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfuKGrbI3UrdbHHAm9jqg4AOw7p_V32w3NfYq2H-hamR0e9V-b7M5sLgAhFG7SBtYe3fTWk%3d&c=E,1,DOtgIFfWw2AsSxq7NJu8LvzrS3sEtHoeL22ujl_ViRiWTUn1zrvCFuYBJa_iOhW6FsGNu2Qc9p_GPiCoSsEZfMzua2yA0us3nSNGg14IFjx3jGeHHHeL8Pe_xv0,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfuKGrbI3UrdbHHAm9jqg4AOw7p_V32w3NfYq2H-hamR0e9V-b7M5sLgAhFG7SBtYe3fTWk%3d&c=E,1,nnK-Nop5c154ryDvOUepp4R_fKMyiKrVHuwbNIuw1du86ACIOm8gHxZtAar-xH12ApenYOtogpJOI4EVVDpuBMbR5drAmO_ytnkBnGBDsUIIdXTOlI7ksxHn&typo=1


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

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwKS0tS8e69b04tQE-i-f2UijTgrgfrgpZlvK6HSjcq4k6nOpLnCnwviyfOlJw8t-NjWYg%3d&c=E,1,AY4wYqc-SEt_QZ2dpGbHHfcjBDmcGseuUWUchVcTuo7AZA-2y7bLLo-8uvJ_N2ObfMhsk9-FUeR8LJvXnjFNKuhZ4iicUPt3uqVrIPjfD0LwoLB7CwpG0yk,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwKS0tS8e69b04tQE-i-f2UijTgrgfrgpZlvK6HSjcq4k6nOpLnCnwviyfOlJw8t-NjWYg%3d&c=E,1,eCyrconirDInPDqI8ZDZ1g-Snm1mnS1JD6niAXkM7Axl4mWY1OKXv4TdLwLActDTfnLH4BfIEfHk26MfyuGTs2XyJ_XM18-rwNjGPiCUKGCH8uYXTfXdUQAwNA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwKS0tS8e69b04tQE-i-f2UijTgrgfrgpZlvK6HSjcq4k6nOpLnCnwviyfOlJw8t-NjWYg%3d&c=E,1,mqpCuVqJejVlGN79PiTaDe1tIMJsgfCuC4MI3xAufxHmYLrHXFQ0s3F-UJ1GDnKtYFtUgNZ1Ah2Gf7xQglZk34lb9faFwBjixv6iRPfzOB0,&typo=1


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

This email was sent to tnowotarski@cityhpil.com.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time. 

Copyright © 2024 Flock Safety. All rights reserved.

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwibHSAb__FDNmlmX9xBsOQOEfYEGjwpQr1Wh3O7SWajnkoGWDIBfiNf_qjB6BtASFLspY%3d&c=E,1,49j9nzGz4LKAbUbve6ynAb9NpsTJox5ujq1mqqNPWJdvFJ9LWdxlC1GWGjt2UlTnECPWva_hIiUhDFiemrPUE3J_lGQLxCpj-kPijj1g-mPm5vr2Jh636w,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwibPi0tgRrIQ8d0DVSzXk3ZYwW32-QN0r4WZmQLBSzYZujrclVtZoNDV2R4B7PW29AJ8w%3d&c=E,1,XUcugixCp9YEIkdVbi8gpMQ3pPpQEZ1T9qkt5WFT0VDaTmVbhAxOZoA8rajJwyeTnGAU496ZNroOSK7_sM0bbgx-etT3dzU3Q-c-CzLoT-_wuvHCICL68lf8&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwibFS0Hwuhow5_pIcI39ZMr5BTyF2sOrmafLOxAYBhlsBt0msMkoVAHDxzFpP9jAzd-HE%3d&c=E,1,hI2GzYFyr9IXlWYYmB4IKeZ9Mb875u4_dP2Fchit-vuM1XeqorO65YKm7G-9lpkf9s_tvuJTdoSMp9zGIV_YIn4UhdxsZzmIa190Qct_S7gm4lt4cQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwibJtogdqlDB1CRiN07GviLLmLqttO1AiilHaFDOqDw6eV2-O8MeC0o2bu7TyQEXtYZvU%3d&c=E,1,X05ImmkY6r2B_rlM1JaaMqxO1GaG4WRocyn3eRVsPP_3bazjubMUIIruFaFXN49q2GVfiXiaD1P-UJP--qJW2pH42djsnAn7b5SiQmbxK8ir4Ss5vHFB&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwibNgRlIwykBIB-WFgViQgpMuDDfJdGemw7ynnisqapocU3T-JCVRouePQaxVseT97l5o%3d&c=E,1,o5u-XKYnZlLImhTCmnKM1bpcXCWnyKXr11N1oafddlGDowJx42HvOu9sm5iWxeGj51gh03I_sF8az1dCSTp-yUICaui1iKavvM2U_AxU&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fdc%2fc4EmQT9_ZPQ_VooBgmnaY2unfBnHd2zc6Umd6tBN08c%3d%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwibI0zmYKQAOJConlXLLn7JjzqH4uKi5n_fV5hrCDlfOkK7fsSD5thVYqMOrxopMiJf-o%3d&c=E,1,hGQVkO4U_AiPXKRRHzgSAg0S125f_YZ2kzCEq6ouc4dId2v-Guoy9h8_QmMh7A-ZG80Feu6BWadKLV_nrWtc33ptmmDsFf2LDco3OsiEfWxFkYhQf0Dxeu0,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.flocksafety.com%2fUnsubscribePage.html%3fmkt_unsubscribe%3d1%26mkt_tok%3dNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwibTifGW9qDKo9yPxInUze35QjWpg2Qfxu9sYD1m0ubAj7yUKXsZe6mQA1K22GpNt1HyGTFz_SARMUC0nCZWRUemBbiyBqPu0MMEMioQ&c=E,1,WtA7KBv3dtUwVmkBIOCQ6PyB6P_TmgB3S7GySGBoBa4YI35nbnyn3L-7ocfSpEBYfiU_Vj3XQNV9lWd_6KWl_GPdZCw5An6TQDlVSxKMUvcPGa4ijbtj-Jo,&typo=1


From: Flock Safety
To: purbina@cityhpil.com
Subject: [WEBINAR] Flock Safety Product Launch
Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 9:22:32 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

View in Browser  |  Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety Logo

mailto:info@flocksafety.com
mailto:purbina@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfuP0DvqwgoR8Y2Fi7tg1Zs1li7KfJeO4kUZvR2L5ZAmYwiymR4fpec6Yt8ZtP5JXQrLmmI%3d&c=E,1,aSKfDA15kEusaRUXNsPNRk5r-pJdQe11ll0ZLgJXASdbHqaqtPE3jDzz48Vnp6yxmYu5XT6fWhsw3my4-beA13tzmZOfhyO_XXE2q4SoE459hsyPI0op-Q,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfuP0HqYz94eP76YHEyaa2fvLasxfOaAoq_Vf9r1e79TlRLJULEcmjY-Drxr6jMiFUDjPDw%3d&c=E,1,URsR0EB-ZGjm5tVVQCbJ3iJ-7tS6DeCLUWR9yycbBm8xouFjK129dPcrY79wnpTGkk8PN_NCafkRttAgDxQzZhDs4ihCr1NkXhKQ7HJIsnbVdT_Gq9TadL8,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfuP0Jf1DxSghzHLg-53NnjPjOA5QzJYS8Q__1-L8C6zdtpDpxlfGs-xAtvd6fLzLhA3J_M%3d&c=E,1,_1obYRe9TvMeTn-FTZCFAU3Nhrjw-d-I63Y79upF8mvrojZ-1oGBV0TpsuxDUjeeyWD2h_vQxhNJZMFcQMgnsXcpQy9Rh2avssXf_zJ-3CNXpg,,&typo=1


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

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwsFYmoWBHJrPgknE1L8dg6Z9-Y2ZjvLZA86XrfChTHks3cNDNdgydsGo6rjE2ZSBvnDNg%3d&c=E,1,8z3UCrAZJw_urjgRkNRkkMTxJSk7lJYsE05d9Fm-mYQhZrbXHG2NQrLJKH69I76eIaojJLa1bintwuJb8HVtXfhu_bQZAYoBgBK1uA8VNLbSnJ5A1EYw8gwO&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHfwsFYmoWBHJrPgknE1L8dg6Z9-Y2ZjvLZA86XrfChTHks3cNDNdgydsGo6rjE2ZSBvnDNg%3d&c=E,1,Gf4T9j3WnyEkC8KIrvnX43In_hvz0uScHbttihwkgBl-IL6Ji1Lk-roSx-obalX3i38-7DkoxsgD_h-lBHU2kQGCK8IaxxH6mS-c1u1vdoPe_7yDEzimTQDou9Vi&typo=1


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

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHf0VdV-xi2YdAKOpnKyMHdk_J2SCeiRaKJT8H2LP4AoSbuD1foE0o3WXuMGqJYHk5CkUZVQ%3d&c=E,1,aptgYtBXb-hRPz_r0nyrDSGpmXdd9K5SaYYnzsefSeKf5LWhTi_FFSegWy-dtVEnaYBwCveK3z3CGweltZEeloY90vi2QE5_a2A5urh8aacYasSV3Tu8ubA,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHf0VdV-xi2YdAKOpnKyMHdk_J2SCeiRaKJT8H2LP4AoSbuD1foE0o3WXuMGqJYHk5CkUZVQ%3d&c=E,1,uI8SJskFZddDtsYeZwo4iwNm-55iv84bN9R9mqavWBSKlCkRH-3nPKVspckYtu3O5U2p1NBPTWsV9lFcq_Ba8YxDfSftJ9EPTNqTVFEkzPmtOWV1ggaZ&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRHf0VdV-xi2YdAKOpnKyMHdk_J2SCeiRaKJT8H2LP4AoSbuD1foE0o3WXuMGqJYHk5CkUZVQ%3d&c=E,1,1_WSRVSAzu7OggnDMYfQ-RxUtQlGUxkNtYAhbxlZ7XJU00L5a8EQAVF5y4C36zy8lO9VRnw52wIb8J5lN-WWoqCPKGl9r2QlH9fG9cgkfsqzn10d&typo=1


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

You’re invited to our product launch event that will revolutionize emergency response for
law enforcement. You will witness firsthand how your agency can reduce the uncertainty
and risk officers face when walking into high-stakes situations. We will also showcase new
features inspired by feedback from law enforcement professionals like yourself, designed
to enhance efficiency and public safety outcomes. 

Don't miss this opportunity to equip your team with tools that address your most pressing
challenges.

REGISTER NOW

P.S. Can't make it? Go ahead and register, and we'll send you the recording after the
event

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLVtWnl8zTleg4x9FHqIDyPxW7EdLuSO3wVbPsxFBBFkZF7DfnAc5QP6dGTltMzh8_fT8gRs%3d&c=E,1,fbdwi8RxVDoMH0nLthnc8D6xvZ_1zxD6Tj9WwrIy5MCi5lQL4MMawF2xteTWwrxswMfkJM3qDK_xv86Mnke-K9VRH7vgQkr4rkAJRh1GGC8,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLVtWnl8zTleg4x9FHqIDyPxW7EdLuSO3wVbPsxFBBFkZF7DfnAc5QP6dGTltMzh8_fT8gRs%3d&c=E,1,K7SNq5blivc68F816SenQe2WGmYa9HguJ-5v2u0VYz1C6ksKkTxeseLP_YGcX-kcbQ8sF9b-ndKSV059aQwbLDwGnlx54r6OqdpP-YEh&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLVtWnl8zTleg4x9FHqIDyPxW7EdLuSO3wVbPsxFBBFkZF7DfnAc5QP6dGTltMzh8_fT8gRs%3d&c=E,1,sGiuKhnSGm39-3LotzfrZ8rZDPOZx38ZAd10V1JoEuWC0GavtLAZL1zigrTAsf6d4ZzsJZYeItMsdiC156bcaxT7CnEKlYozTZ3hI_vl1h1TBOHyv1zKqw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLVtWnl8zTleg4x9FHqIDyPxW7EdLuSO3wVbPsxFBBFkZF7DfnAc5QP6dGTltMzh8_fT8gRs%3d&c=E,1,UK9xqD6q9752BERp7Umz8SWcelm5hw890AYR3xIMhDndDesT9K4xu4IGUH8zdGqJa-e1WCPNH3QU6lEE_JhOXof7Vu7RMTSCIUQ85f2YwaM8xg,,&typo=1


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

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLVtWnrPLY7ZpLmH0yiKsXtl96fqV9_bV-Htk-B5zP9R4nX-HqXhWRzhvn5PpADR6t2I3vNk%3d&c=E,1,p8RzkVTElmNNjUU3Wgn5hj1IWVYF7Cilrf-qx3KT6i1x2m4EXwaqfX0A-KUN71aKVd70PBsQtTylc2ZuHk_kr2IfVfJUZ9_HMJb5ES6n&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLVtWnkG9mF2jj9BcCIro1vDmmpyHaUXPGAXIP6uFLCC1fES-QeXneSnpLks6_20X1T_5-Cc%3d&c=E,1,uvA1RRMmjIyoE3YIKGDp9TTFPHtAya4cv5Ps7CljcVjPk3C1ntkaQdOeSOV-wN0zYvskwSo07BxdOgysCInE8H3uZg0fGHQPaIbLW2Tp7d2eDjFvn8SEQ5dl&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLVtWnlbCU5SABfvPpDFQAxkSRYbEH8hN0PdSrUUhTVZU7RxNJwoEkC_7j7hiLarVjt0cZHM%3d&c=E,1,nMmx6og8QJAp_zc54IcJr_9gvGNxLmpukjva-9NxfQibUrbAbWotL98Ux83mPmWDTNXhduvgTiKfsPHGMxw3EZcMPXKm2O3Xxmq_kUIrOfN-&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLVtWngXbbhr-8zY_sLe24ZnGgJZmog2uTd4kx_faXZYK94KQ8iTmxcQFAtcj4maLlSnZkT0%3d&c=E,1,6Tk_KTX4myHGRpV4P4vvqoODhJhj_kg01WmoOxIHK85R2xu3iyDK7m62SqDD4jm8osmqTrL8AvGpIVTrASJMaR1xjBcFjgmFfSDrx1Rarg3OWw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fdc%2f9xT59ubbNFYTJ1Fd4f9MemM7LlOmqMTlVkypN3fSnCU%3d%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLVtWnpfHr07alJxBXt9jMZuXUoSh7cvloqKqVk6ME4b0XmTILF-EIgASAxwu_ZgGtpgGsHQ%3d&c=E,1,SSN3GDlzuz-72AajVCC4tl7nUlMRxEFzD49G2qbTF9JHar_UtUn4VVlXmRWeppXtB6_CoLWUKFkymCEibuDHFmlqoB_kjCfZlRfkJ8xw_pFyRVNoSjoLM46rrKkw&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.flocksafety.com%2fUnsubscribePage.html%3fmkt_unsubscribe%3d1%26mkt_tok%3dNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLVtWnpWy7n2iT2mHqUJeZZfTNMWPhCAbpYs-wU-77v_iY1dm7jZa1G1N42BGoj2_CcrP1cZtv3BHDKAS7ONEk4cd9AJFFLY3XSUjLWiraA&c=E,1,rdiMek4jYeQy4pUpGchBVknznHvWpd-QeXR6KhwcwpWfxMhxMygtM3A8ZXuyDfMP9DiFpxfgAEPmlY9-cT5LaqwWKdGWxWhN6pKvP_mvIIC0LYJ7vA,,&typo=1


From: Flock Safety
To: police@cityhpil.com
Subject: [Webinar] New Products & Highly Requested Features - Quarterly Product Update
Date: Friday, February 9, 2024 9:03:13 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

View in Browser  |  Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety Logo

mailto:info@flocksafety.com
mailto:police@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLV1D7cllmticKzOkSLgaGTSJjNYKC6UmYJVdINmeplwShGTbp2lKQ1V6CBEze7RrjkH7Bj8%3d&c=E,1,f0nfLdkB77qHdaLvIn5ThLkmDg3-_ptmJnVPpLejtpDHoAtB935NzbCMJuveF6DCxbPW_GfsxkxV2L8iiIq9znim_0ObPcmUfiS_ZhYe3Q,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLV1D7Wjibi9W5QlqUH19vUi7f_VRs3H7-1vMdUAr45kRxZwTuCkiI-_wHqHoopz4EB6Q8yw%3d&c=E,1,po5K-NFHZfk8YIgwgy8U7XkYFIPN6y9-EMozEUfuZ4ANCRTVEszReT8SJXnrcZfKtwSL6hYFsghzOJC-lBS3Rt1Z7jP28LwRKhp6jsnQasQ1swrQNXHBvlTB&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLV1D7UFg18CbiJUE4iBr0bQJNCFz6anRh8nn6dL8bFgLO5zKLkLqiqp747A8x0WquFo-k-s%3d&c=E,1,Qtah-bPYHY-V1eJSpLUVRas-Y_S1Oxm3G9Rw0uhFiyBMl9T_GbNdiLn42ZH-tgI-Zzmx_mpmGkh8iOYIuOTlLHDPt39SqUZEEEur1O9DnxkZ9A,,&typo=1


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

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWM6qVqlIwXkb4pu9d_znXqoTu0k0dqSQamS72eURbFfLa2mxQUmS7lo3MZMgOSUgkZ22Yg%3d&c=E,1,-y3v5opTjPEMjE68JikWYrLJCWhxWWmut7nAxTmAAJ6VgLdbrIZ5T8V46pKF0AGjTLlZt_oOg0kuKs4ZcA0SEoJUkDIDlFXlp_IY49Lqt-kK79FnrA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWM6qVqlIwXkb4pu9d_znXqoTu0k0dqSQamS72eURbFfLa2mxQUmS7lo3MZMgOSUgkZ22Yg%3d&c=E,1,glP2CtE_d0p3pjbAiIZ39pojqPJN9DsDsXMXTYqqqure-Jx8791PI8w8gGuWZojsZtBfLEgX90V3Hkuii8uOxFiDSeU8rPjNRDEj2biTGqzWgPCj6hKAaw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWM6qVqlIwXkb4pu9d_znXqoTu0k0dqSQamS72eURbFfLa2mxQUmS7lo3MZMgOSUgkZ22Yg%3d&c=E,1,NtDJqGWdPM3tnR7mkJN9NlbSPXoF9WQ_Xxq8yOggbFVxy46MfF5cM5ssIAHXuF3J0tQY4WdksXJphdojs85FRMlOmfxXX2tJ2q0XX4I3IWt9FLAWP5IO9StB9gk,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWM6qVqlIwXkb4pu9d_znXqoTu0k0dqSQamS72eURbFfLa2mxQUmS7lo3MZMgOSUgkZ22Yg%3d&c=E,1,KOFSf4AVKAVfMgJe6Tw8x_Ev081QaSPYmKOk96st_sDOUtU-4xWVfEMKIppImgf4rqVgRN6HIMMyqWeBwCfDIGsTEOQQijTDBZ4Z9VDJGaN8_-ZdFsncauNL-t6Y&typo=1


Flock Safety 
1170 Howell Mill Rd NW, Suite 210 

Atlanta, Georgia 30318, United States 

This email was sent to abrown@cityhpil.com.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time. 

Copyright © 2024 Flock Safety. All rights reserved.

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWM6qJMhJaNOUBLRg5GylDHVI-T5QAj9fcoWgDYYhIY4p3FaXXTCyBW8tbQyeNwowkegAh0%3d&c=E,1,3EwTyE446AcCl4oPPSAdEmdBbNyTOmAn0DRgx2ac582emNV60O28FscktxmWrI_yoK2dMs22lgMxaEw_YSMA-kXmNGnMKkCuOPbna0dPr27FYZ0X&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWM6qaj_VJDw_7XToMVjNQ6bDro5htJYLG_zS6CiSdt9Ynjt4W-vgMeame3oKs4TXDnu0t4%3d&c=E,1,2nvAOH_WlQ3cvyTHJLalxgFTItWFbGE3v0VI0SpqEsq4TrwjzVtpqOC1CeXkQLkEqdlgjgXmgVpFFskyNEPc-wSfNBra1Wsd4XrzMQCoCNOiBMGQ0dj7uQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWM6qXdpoAAP0jk0ETTH5Rc4C1IQWV3RoJii45p6KJpdokGUp69KMec9LWtPNre00-DfNEk%3d&c=E,1,HBjDHeQohgO6VBCUnqXeq5r2FLb3v2oqVQlkZ4aPrxGXIwDPrYOpp_k-U7_DchJA-PQ-IbSSfKdF9YzNRZ2bRik35Dkl0iLt9y__YpSl63tDaLZ8ZpGRWPySApE,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWM6qEmhmJLcwT8CxgkevBNZn1NpuybLmcK3pG7fvUW1i7jumLEo7WoZlTVgpy6KcJdppbQ%3d&c=E,1,N8u5CAvXynUHDK9h-7yo-bBkvIue2ytHOnEJVxkeWxlGANPx5fFz_hXrvNlsiaSaRVyoipH0wP6CgnlX0OFomn4KUXAfnO0WoVu3ZiUMvIfpb8AgaDCEURc,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fdc%2fuvZScAx3NWRXYMzvLV6lZ0OpqZcw3EWV1Q-5-DKGy3Q%3d%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWM6qNAVShuxotGHmGOrMi86RoCBZnr0OhgYkAXdrE2Um0GUYVOR8LtGmB2y5QML9k9TEZw%3d&c=E,1,Kh-AqjKyT3cFb0_Cu9CE05FQAHI4r51Pnqyf0GKMVoa8Ycx5GtC-V05LfTzXP_JmE3m-fjgpEeML0nFGM9DB2fyE9klcK1sw0vA9VUtCkp0lbg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.flocksafety.com%2fUnsubscribePage.html%3fmkt_unsubscribe%3d1%26mkt_tok%3dNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWM6qefRT4kikC0jrWkhKZgT0OtVDncSUe39v8kgmL8rVOscYpYqK17oI9wH2ScIRIlZnU7w8IYWbckbXiI6BefsxurZj5Ti5ECOaE2_oA&c=E,1,gcdrlCIr_OxisKPPizp06IuyNhpn0zGT5Unq1xU-Ko_cVT6loGoU0BECLNNXzynaQuai55zW-Z6KrA8sJmfEpA61U9V0JnczZkRwtHGaHmk,&typo=1


From: Flock Safety
To: jolson@cityhpil.com
Subject: [Webinar] New Products & Highly Requested Features - Quarterly Product Update
Date: Friday, February 9, 2024 9:09:26 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

View in Browser  |  Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety Logo

mailto:info@flocksafety.com
mailto:jolson@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWM_pGv5SYjQoaNSZ7jmKWfxoqJ7isGguFt9xExtZrlJtOKzG-ilE5BCvLEvd8CQTZjyWyQ%3d&c=E,1,5uA6OFM2WboMxQ80buQdo4FuBeeVWxf-db9J5h6a0NMme1sdRK9d9i_yIZCPwu4l_cl99ml98R6-uJQ0DsypBHkv2V3YpnK_JPvpNB04rRiSXak,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWM_pF2VLLSF16v6qfKEJx-4ja8FpWzmkSlpz_kRLvH-j-OOqktTIHheL4Cs-HSgmCxv7hg%3d&c=E,1,xn1M9y6orKBRgKRj99nZdetu9NEjqwQbfaZCgyyt9Zfs3fzNULLEmKu83cIDQs0wc8QwA-SFjqlHtRvuvzhoOoDqgbe1-jpTeykmSo-uJndMGYFVWIx69daZ4Q,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWM_pFGcyi1VbW6661BCwFviH7WItoz8mAPGJRZBzP_Z7BdBg185ctGaGTVM371DKp79uaQ%3d&c=E,1,Rjh9UDTe9xbFU-ybZM3M410hcEwZZu4EqnaAx-QiIL8-tUZ8r0iNyg4Wybn9XxQ6Vayy37iyy552a5EJpRTy_gqGORY-3_1-Mr0j-L0K&typo=1


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

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNS1hnm2fetGJe7RJguZw8QhO3DLiEe3YPeZnQlLeHlqrQbXFm_w9uyJVOXte6UI_-Z2zM%3d&c=E,1,wdmP-B1m0GDsA07VMwmCzQK7SfA4xNJFhFtkLj89DMDioMog_apTQJFCDFtWDmgjqdtNFwpl-DJoH8k3sOpsLyrphlBeSha9bMqDp6zQYlDwVw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNS1hnm2fetGJe7RJguZw8QhO3DLiEe3YPeZnQlLeHlqrQbXFm_w9uyJVOXte6UI_-Z2zM%3d&c=E,1,9l6hv-LdBnn4J16AUzd-CPuPGVxWgPLzAXXYW_XJYZB7dQ1oUTOKkNvyKKoMAWqiM9F4oVtSiehFEf19usFtTRgRLg_JReYYDJDvjZynbfuT&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNS1hnm2fetGJe7RJguZw8QhO3DLiEe3YPeZnQlLeHlqrQbXFm_w9uyJVOXte6UI_-Z2zM%3d&c=E,1,IjIRv0zzn5J5Z-jS3z09oGfIVPlahSwBUHMJ5gRWHRNz2J3WdkIF5WrHiIhPQ_njq_tILAfpEqViBki9c1YTn0qTuRhz56yaNINg7cqYAZnx3L9amNoHpUdC&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNS1hnm2fetGJe7RJguZw8QhO3DLiEe3YPeZnQlLeHlqrQbXFm_w9uyJVOXte6UI_-Z2zM%3d&c=E,1,ewb3UY2Zs1IpXNM-NwZMJMoAjSSY8NYTGjVznWuylALZIXpbNFUksyX9UFboKVfHVaIgz4r4V7SWrLiGigstx0K9fH90N5pzeXsENJN8abHvO9w,&typo=1


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

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNS1fypjHS4CqVM5v2rskYzplAGkLoZDu2ng-2bKb7K7Ksks1wD6jOqhA0XurghPedlnRw%3d&c=E,1,n6PVnR1F0KdwQvApc13D46Ylsk2elWLUAbmBo-I_ZFdAHiP9q4b78yvAXrOWYtuj_k8YPjoLRGUvELZHP1nJabIZgeZx767SDXrwUk6UY1KTwV8,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNS1mAXqZEIkoS-M5LS9ihdC-tja-ol5p7Yhwi0UENj2vzbRcSw0VTbTSET7Oq4upz5SHY%3d&c=E,1,EVV-nVsldf-8LiYu2oukM0oU_ZkSiOJKeS7wSRRr8cf0lhUKxyalGPWHDMpE0JFi__6YWu_y4xHII1W4qMe6tgaYJ7Hvk6HUe6IG651dGq1NM17k3owqdKZPgA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNS1uXH30gmo3uTnryeVZVR3d32aNtuPfQh8AaviRNc9SEJlBjQ8FI_Y1hGDWAjEHA2gC8%3d&c=E,1,6C146xVgGD0sp4A5OH_SouBI1i1jmMJkopnhTRBliRWEoRwKRlmZg1zjUaLhW9egj1HeyO22oE2A-usGLZf8MB9R_QVqZ7Y1USq9cfjGjUtUqydriWs,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNS1pBgl4aqa5mgX2ohvbSWXtJziFp4VGxWXJ6Vd0atIqWwTxNHHOUN7BT4ZTjMs8Ahvxk%3d&c=E,1,O7OY5OeIlWOn822ZA_AQEegdZyoTq0C4SBTvw1fqErLQxzvgjNljiZcZRVi1M6mUb7SHdnnTe7JZKezGEaA2LzrA6zaE7FYw4iyIygrxIwA,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fdc%2fqUnZVZEc24hV0jg2a-jV9R9kyLMyYvGCWu3Fgd_Zs1s%3d%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNS1aHi14SjpHE3Ecyq3ucZW8dsW-D0oH2yPgtWxavtxKZ7Uaj0mSqQvLeqFYLdK6NUSL4%3d&c=E,1,nE37YWhac_XcwEDZmSQeAEqSQLhc3we9ijEj_eMjJXhq19iAo3YFoCKHDR0Y2sHHeGADdwJP5Jf98m2-lB0tj4IonNKGKWproWaYofJg6gSIXaQ,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.flocksafety.com%2fUnsubscribePage.html%3fmkt_unsubscribe%3d1%26mkt_tok%3dNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNS1jnTdNTDM9fY-FmBjkGlrF68fWtrbKr-KtPaLT-fjjiWG7G1pN3ngeb4WMxVoIRYkIve4RYMBMsnduWLSXFw-SP1gYjeoYaROKleNQ&c=E,1,YogRkonj6o30XeEhcwBEd6F-cG_uOApkAJHYZZ7SFSooKVEPzgjqaqTowgGv3mhTf04NWlD7vPt7GQPvEsDTxjTXHZRsvjiEc-J0iLCgmPIeZYjA-b_nIg,,&typo=1


From: Flock Safety
To: mbobek@cityhpil.com
Subject: [Webinar] New Products & Highly Requested Features - Quarterly Product Update
Date: Friday, February 9, 2024 9:09:30 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

View in Browser  |  Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety Logo

mailto:info@flocksafety.com
mailto:mbobek@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNPzZsVeXOde6J1_Lcgv6AnqgOREwO4cX4Q9RW4mwCpMEO1LgoQXYHHFeFF6e42T4LggMQ%3d&c=E,1,wlzBjUkBdHobmeuqcVwYJMMfrEYQtB_LM36AO79KOzWyLMmdGSgyXCzEBaYsvM14oWo5ByBM2B8WwInZnWEwMFS4e3Qbt9sYM_Ke2CfCMcp81j9oTTk,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fv%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNPztEEaRhzJD_bbhRNY7uLxiqzAp7JBEPJfglO2Etj5qtDaUvN-h6LULRgdsbCcK4Rmjk%3d&c=E,1,SjMQ9J3x9HCUJDrIJxyLVj0WSGqIVKX4wsIuIczOc2M1lxCtUduURz5zTVcjcez8SJM64beMnnE9mPrZujxRlwlQUfKYPxYvR0XI3mBFuqCGSdzGsAA,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRLWNPzhrk-pOyMzBUTfjQUZxmwnqHxd5TDyMd0F04M5f-zZl4GIfhOPRIspUGowo7OtTMTTY%3d&c=E,1,vzDYE5N51Yx5iZS3hp6mDKD07XN3mXDWcvZOIDOPYMHiCwQGFi6Q5aySY_hpfjWyOufuEedXRl2ayr94dguhaZn26-6WRlAvesch-MFgHvJqN-clVqVKXg7E&typo=1


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
To: cslowinski@cityhpil.com
Subject: [Webinar] New Products & Highly Requested Features - Quarterly Product Update
Date: Friday, February 9, 2024 9:12:40 AM

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

This email was sent to cslowinski@cityhpil.com.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time. 

Copyright © 2024 Flock Safety. All rights reserved.
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From: Billing Team
To: X-Lou Jogmen; Sean Curran; William Bonaguidi
Subject: Flock Safety INV-30176: Bill is Due Today
Date: Friday, February 9, 2024 10:09:39 AM
Attachments: statement-il-highland-park-pd-2024-02-09.pdf

Invoice INV-30176.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Flock Safety Customer,

This is a friendly reminder that the following invoice is due. Please email billing@flocksafety.com
to confirm payment has been sent or reach out if you have any billing questions or discrepancies.

If you are not the proper recipient, please provide updated contact information.

If paying by check, please be sure to mail with a printed copy of your invoice to:

Flock Group Inc

PO BOX 121923

DALLAS, TX 75312- 1923

Your business is greatly appreciated.

Flock Safety

--
Powered by Tesorio
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Flock Safety
IL - Highland Park PD


Feb 09, 2024


Invoices


Open (1)


$46,249.86


Payments


Partially/Unapplied (0)


Invoice Aging Summary


Current 1-30 Days 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91-120 Days 121+ Days


Invoice Count 1 0 0 0 0 0


Balance $46,249.86 - - - - -


Open Invoices


Invoice Number PO Number Invoice Date Due Date Invoice Amount Balance Due
Days Beyond


Terms


INV-30176 - Jan 10, 2024 Feb 09, 2024 $46,249.86 $46,249.86 -
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INVOICE   


 


Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety  Invoice Number INV-30176 


www.flocksafety.com  Invoice Date: 1/10/2024 


  Due Date: 2/9/2024 


  Payment Terms: Net 30 


  PO#:  


 


 


If you have questions about your invoice or need to update your billing contact information, please email 


billing@flocksafety.com. 


 


Bill To: IL - Highland Park PD    
1677 Old Deerfield Rd 
Highland Park, Illinois, 60035 


Ship To: IL - Highland Park PD 
1677 Old Deerfield Rd 
Highland Park, Illinois 60035 


 


Billing Company Name: IL - Highland Park PD Payment Terms: Net 30 
Billing Contact Name:  Contracted Billing Structure: 100% at Last Camera Validation 
Billing Email Address: scurran@cityhpil.com   
Billing Phone:  


 


  


Notes:  
 


ITEMS QTY UNIT PRICE SALES TAX TOTAL 


Flock Safety Falcon ® 17 $2,500.00 $0.00 $42,500.00 


Professional Services - Standard 
Implementation Fee 


17 $220.58 $0.00 $3,749.86 


 


Unless otherwise noted on the Order Form, the Term shall commence upon first installation and validation of Flock Hardware. 


Link to Location of Services: https://planner.flocksafety.com/public/fb54c0eb-6bd7-49d5-9821-07906f4be06a 


 
 


Subtotal:         $46,249.86 


Credit: $0.00 


Sales Tax: $0.00 


Total: $46,249.86 


              


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Payment Remittance Information 


Pay by Check:      Pay by ACH: 



http://www.flocksafety.com/
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


 


……………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
Detach and Return with Payment 


 
Make Checks Payable to:  Flock Group Inc      
 


If sending via 
USPS: 


Flock Group Inc 
PO Box 121923 
Dallas, TX 75312-1923 


Account: IL - Highland Park PD 


Or  
Invoice # INV-30176 


If sending via 
UPS, FedEx, or 
USPS: 


Flock Group Inc 
891923 
1501 North Plano Rd. ste 100 
Richardson, TX 75081 


Amount Due: $46,249.86 


  Amount Enclosed: $_________ 
    


 


 
Payable to: Flock Group Inc                                                                  
Memo:  INV-30176                                                                      
Mail to:              PO Box 121923 
                           Dallas, TX 75312-1923 
 
If paying by check, please include the remittance slip below. 


 
Account Legal Name: Flock Group Inc. 
Account Number: 3302113966 
Account Type: Checking 
Routing / SWIFT Code:  
121140399 / SVBKUS6S 
 
If paying by ACH, please include your invoice number in the memo 
section of the ACH transfer request. 


 


Please be aware that failure to pay the invoice by the due date may result in an interest penalty or disconnection of service, as 


specified in your contract. 



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
mailto:billing@flocksafety.com


          

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
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